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TRAIL RIDGE LANDFILL, INC.
A ] A WASTE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
W MAY 06 2002

5110 U.S. Highway 301 South
- IO Baldwin, FL 32234-3608
BUREAU OF AIR REECULATION (904) 289-9100

May 3. 2002 (904) 289-9013 Fax
3.

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

Ms. Cindy Philips, P.E.

FDEP Bureau of Air Regulation
MS 5505

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-2400

RE: Section 112 (j) Notification,
Trail Ridge Landfill
Facility ID #: 031-0358-002-AV

Dear Ms. Philips:

Pursuant to your letter dated April 5, 2002, please be advised that Trail Ridge Landfill may be deemed a synthetic
area source. The facility currently does not meet the criteria as its Potential to Emit with controls for HAP’s is below
the threshold of 10 tons/year for a single HAP and 25 tons/ year for any combination of HAP’s.

It is our understanding that the facility being a synthetic area source is exempt from filing a Part [ application.
However, in order to comply with Section | 12(j) notification and help the permitting authority make a case-by-case
determination, we have attempted to provide you with the following information:

Name: Trail Ridge Landfil

Location: 5110 US Hwy 301
Baldwin, FL 32234

Brief Description

of Facility: Municipal Solid Waste Landfill consisting of approximately 148 acres of
disposal capacity. The facility meets the criteria as a NSPS source and has
installed a series of gas extraction wells and a flare that serves as the control
mechanism. The facility is deemed a synthetic area source.

Relevant Industry

Type: Municipal Solid Waste Landfills

Emission Units: Municipal Solid Waste Landfili

112(g) MACT

Determination: No determination has been made for any of the affected sources.

Should you have any questions concerning this submittal, please call me at (904) 289-9100

Sincerely,

Greg Mathes
Director of Landfill Opeations

c: Michele Lersch



